

Charlene Magdalik

RN, BSN

Missoula, MT 59803

corleto@ymail.com

+1 406 258 8485

I'm honored to have the opportunity of you viewing my resume. I believe that my experience, skills and qualifications make me an ideal candidate.

I have a bachelor's degree in nursing and 16 years experience as a licensed practical nurse along with an additional 6 years of experience in the medical field. I fulfilled a dream of mine, and became a Registered Nurse. Yay...

I'm applying for this position to acquire additional patient care experience, which will help me gain the experience needed to accomplish my next goal of achieving a master degree in nursing and becoming a family nurse practitioner.

I appreciate your time and consideration.

BEST REGARDS,

Charlene Magdalik

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Hospice - Missoula, MT

April 2018 to Present

Hospice and Palliative care, working closely with Medical Director, Case Manager assisting with the care of the terminally ill.

Providing skilled nursing care and emotional support to patient and family. Ordering supplies and monitoring for changing conditions, reporting change of conditions and assisting with end of life care. Charting and medication reconciliation. Promoting quality of life at end of life.

LVN surgery

GI Lab

June 2017 to April 2018

Assisted with surgical procedures, per op and post op. Inserting IVs. Colonoscopy, ERCP, Endoscopy

LPN Float Nurse

Whittier Hospital

June 2012 to August 2017

Direct observation unit, medical surgical unit, emergency room, pediatric subacute department. Providing care, treatment, counseling, and health education to the hospitalized patient. Planning and coordination of care, compliance with core measures, active participation in care, collaborating with all members of the health care team.

LVN

Kaiser Permanente

March 2012 to June 2017

urgent care, pediatrics, sports medicine, family medicine, and internal medicine department. Direct patient care, assistance in surgical procedures, administering medications, vaccinations, processing patients for appointments and providing excellent customer service in a timely and efficient manner

LVN, Emergency Room

Methodist Hospital of Southern California
March 2011 to December 2011

Prepared patients for provider by reviewing current medications and record in medical record. Taking appropriate vital signs, setting up exam rooms/procedure rooms appropriately based on patient visit needs.

LVN Charge Nurse

Sultan ADHC
2009 to 2011

Provided therapeutic support to other nurses, patients and family members as well as education. Supervision of a group of LVNs and support staff.

LVN

Home Health Angel City Health Care
2008 to 2011

Travel to patient's home, assisted with follow up care such as wound care, monitoring continuity of care.

Nurse's Aide

Home Health Angel City Health Care
2008 to 2009

Assisted patients with activities of daily living, providing bedside care: showering, grooming, dressing, and feeding. Assisting nurses with medical procedures and providing therapeutic support. Assisted with transfer and mobility for safety.

Education

BSN

Nightingale University

Associate in Science (AS) in Medicine

Southern California University of Health Sciences - Whittier, CA

diploma

Summit College - Anaheim, CA

Skills

- Hospice Care
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Home Care

- Medical Office Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Triage
- Case Management
- Nurse Management
- Phlebotomy
- Medical Records
- Venipuncture
- Tube feeding (10+ years)
- Tracheostomy (7 years)

Languages

- Spanish - Intermediate

Certifications and Licenses

Certified first aid and CPR instructor, American Red Cross

Basic Life Support, American Heart.

IV blood withdrawal certification

RN License

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

AED Certification

PALS Certification

Compact State Nurse License